

<p>1:19-sc-02442-RMM *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE TARGET EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2251 <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/20/2019</b></p>	Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-sc-02451-RMM *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/23/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 12/17/2019 12:55:36 <i>Filed:</i> 12/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>1:19-sc-02452-RMM *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED  
 BY INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/23/2019**

12/17/2019  
 12:56:42

*Filed:*  
 12/17/2019

*misc*  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02453-RMM \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED  
 BY TWITTER, INC. FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/23/2019**

*Entered:*  
 12/17/2019  
 12:57:57  
*Filed:*  
 12/17/2019

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 2

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02454-RMM \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED

*Entered:*  
 12/17/2019  
 13:04:17

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*

BY APPLE, INC. FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/23/2019**

*Filed:*  
 12/17/2019

Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be  
 provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.  
 (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02455-RMM \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED  
 BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 01/14/2020**

*Entered:*  
 12/17/2019  
 13:05:58  
*Filed:*  
 12/17/2019

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02456-RMM \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED  
 BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/23/2019**

*Entered:*  
 12/17/2019  
 15:28:16  
*Filed:*  
 12/17/2019

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)

	<p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-02457-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WORDPRESS.COM FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/23/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 12/17/2019 15:31:06 <i>Filed:</i> 12/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
	<p><i>Entered:</i> 12/17/2019 15:33:18 <i>Filed:</i> 12/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-02463-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR SIX EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/19/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 12/18/2019 9:19:52 <i>Filed:</i> 12/18/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-02464-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/19/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 12/18/2019 9:20:31 <i>Filed:</i> 12/18/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed</p>	

	by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-02466-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 4819 <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/26/2019</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 12/18/2019 15:40:36 <i>Filed:</i> 12/18/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-02498-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND THREE E-MAIL ADDRESSES SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/27/2019</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 12/23/2019 9:11:16 <i>Filed:</i> 12/23/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-02511-RMM *SEALED*	<i>Entered:</i>	<i>Category:</i>

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR FIVE GOOGLE  
 ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY  
 GOOGLE, LLC FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/27/2019**

12/23/2019 11:16:49 <i>Filed:</i> 12/23/2019	misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
---	---

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02522-RMM \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED  
 BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 01/03/2020**

<i>Entered:</i> 12/30/2019 14:19:09 <i>Filed:</i> 12/30/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
--	---

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02523-RMM \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED

<i>Entered:</i> 12/30/2019 14:16:52	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i>
---	---

BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR  
INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 01/03/2020**

*Filed:*  
12/30/2019

Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
2703(d) requiring records and other information to be  
provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.  
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02529-RMM \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR FIVE EMAIL  
ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY  
GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION  
OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/31/2019**

*Entered:*  
12/30/2019  
19:02:07  
*Filed:*  
12/30/2019

*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
requiring records and other information to be provided  
filed  
by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
# 1  
Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-sc-02530-RMM \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT  
SERVICED BY GITHUB, INC., FOR  
INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  
OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956  
**CASE CLOSED on 12/31/2019**

*Entered:*  
12/30/2019  
19:03:10  
*Filed:*  
12/30/2019

*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.



	<p>2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>	
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-02531-RMM *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL  ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE,  INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF  VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956  <b>CASE CLOSED on 12/31/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  12/30/2019  19:04:07  <i>Filed:</i>  12/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Order  pursuant to  18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
	<p><i>Entered:</i>  02/11/2020  15:10:26  <i>Filed:</i>  02/11/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Order  pursuant to  18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  <i>Document:</i></p>
<p>1:20-ml-00170-RBC *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA PURSUANT  TO 18 U.S.C. 3512 FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR ONE E-MAIL  ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE  LLC  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/13/2020</b></p>		

	1	
<p>1:20-ml-00282-RBC *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 3512 FOR A § 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE SNAPCHAT ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY SNAP INC.</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 03/19/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 03/18/2020 10:21:21</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 03/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00083-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF THE USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1832</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/21/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/15/2020 15:44:41</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/15/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00085-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE SOCIAL MEDIA ACCOUNT SERVICED BY FACEBOOK FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/22/2020 10:48:07 <i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order) .</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00086-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/22/2020 10:48:52 <i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 2</p>

	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order) .	
<p>1:20-sc-00087-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE LINKEDIN ACCOUNT SERVICED BY LINKEDIN FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/22/2020 10:49:37</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00088-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY MICROSOFT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/22/2020 10:50:34</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	

<p>1:20-sc-00089-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY MICROSOFT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/22/2020 11:03:34</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00090-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR NINE EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE] FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/02/2020 11:04:15</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00091-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE DOMAIN EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY ENDURANCE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/22/2020 11:05:00</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.</p>

		<p>2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  2</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00092-DAR *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR NINE EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY OATH FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956  <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/23/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  01/22/2020  11:05:41  <i>Filed:</i>  01/22/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  2</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00095-DAR *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 371  <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/27/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  01/21/2020  11:16:22  <i>Filed:</i>  01/21/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)  <i>Document:</i></p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

	2	
<p>1:20-sc-00163-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/28/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/27/2020 11:54:25</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/27/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00181-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE FACEBOOK AND INSTAGRAM ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY FACEBOOK INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:36:23</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:20-sc-00182-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE YAHOO ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:37:08</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:20-sc-00183-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE REDDIT ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY REDDIT, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:38:06</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed	



	by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:20-sc-00184-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE TWITTER ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY TWITTER INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:38:57</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00186-DAR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE MICROSOFT ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:39:55</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed</p>	

	by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00187-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE LINKEDIN ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY LINKEDIN CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:40:50 <i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00188-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE AMAZON WEB SERVICES ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY AMAZON.COM INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 01/30/2020 10:41:50 <i>Filed:</i> 01/30/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00189-DAR *SEALED*	<i>Entered:</i>	<i>Category:</i>

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR THE APPLE ACCOUNT  
 (S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP  
 ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY  
 APPLE INC. FOR INVESTIGATION  
 OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020**

01/30/2020  
 10:42:43  
*Filed:*  
 01/30/2020

misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00190-DAR \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR THE GOOGLE  
 ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM  
 THREE IP ADDRESSES AND  
 SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  
 OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 01/31/2020**

*Entered:*  
 01/30/2020  
 10:43:38  
*Filed:*  
 01/30/2020

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00201-DAR \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR THE GITHUB

*Entered:*  
 01/31/2020  
 13:51:43

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*

<p>ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM THREE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY GITHUB, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020</p>	<p>Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)  <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00205-DAR *SEALED*  IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e).  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/11/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/10/2020 16:14:32  <i>Filed:</i> 02/10/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc  <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)  <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00206-DAR *SEALED*  IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE TELEPHONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY THE AT&amp;T CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e).  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/11/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/10/2020 16:19:21  <i>Filed:</i> 02/10/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc  <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p>

	<p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>	
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00207-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e). <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/10/2020 16:23:11 <i>Filed:</i> 02/10/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00208-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR INSTAGRAM ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e). <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 16:17:11 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p>	

	requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00209-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY LINKEDIN CORPORATION THAT ARE ASSOCIATED FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e). <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 16:34:14 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00210-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR SKYPE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY THE MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e). <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 16:38:14 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed	

	by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00211-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TWITTER, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e). <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 16:41:03 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00212-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 641 and 793(d), (e). <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 16:20:28 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00213-GMH *SEALED*	<i>Entered:</i>	<i>Category:</i>

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS  
 ACCESSED FROM TWENTY-SIX IP  
 ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY 1  
 & 1 MAIL & MEDIA, INC., FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
 OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020**

01/31/2020  
 15:50:47  
*Filed:*  
 01/31/2020

*misc*  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00214-GMH \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS  
 ACCESSED FROM FIFTY-TWO IP  
 ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY  
 APPLE, INC., FOR INVESTIGATION  
 OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020**

*Entered:*  
 01/31/2020  
 15:51:47  
*Filed:*  
 01/31/2020

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00215-GMH \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS  
 ACCESSED FROM THIRTY-FOUR IP

*Entered:*  
 01/31/2020  
 15:52:45  
*Filed:*

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application



<p>ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b></p>	<p>01/31/2020</p>	<p>for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00216-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS ACCESSED FROM TWENTY-SIX IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY LINKEDIN CORPORATION, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 15:53:32 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00217-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS ACCESSED FROM TWENTY-SIX IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 01/31/2020 15:54:24 <i>Filed:</i> 01/31/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.</p>

OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020**

2703(d)

*Document:*

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00218-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS  
ACCESSED FROM TWENTY-SIX IP  
ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY  
OATH HOLDINGS, INC., FOR  
INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  
OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/05/2020**

*Entered:*

02/03/2020

10:25:37

*Filed:*

02/03/2020

*Category:*

misc

*Event:*

Application

for Order

pursuant to

18 U.S.C.

2703(d)

*Document:*

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00238-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR 165 ACCOUNTS  
SERVICED BY SCRYPTMAIL, LLC,  
FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/07/2020**

*Entered:*

02/05/2020

13:58:23

*Filed:*

02/05/2020

*Category:*

misc

*Event:*

Application

for Order

pursuant to

18 U.S.C.

2703(d)

*Document:*

1

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00257-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 02/07/2020</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/06/2020 9:51:33 <i>Filed:</i> 02/06/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00271-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY NTREPID LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 02/11/2020</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/10/2020 15:46:52 <i>Filed:</i> 02/10/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided by Ntrepid filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00313-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1001 AND 1505 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/18/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/14/2020 12:17:16 <i>Filed:</i> 02/14/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00321-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE APPLE ACCOUNT (S) ACCESSED FROM ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED BY APPLE INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/18/2020 16:27:07 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1</p>	

<p>1:20-sc-00322-GMH *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR THE LINKEDIN  ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM  ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED  BY LINKEDIN CORPORATION FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020</b></p>	Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:20-sc-00323-GMH *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR THE REDDIT  ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM  ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED  BY REDDIT, INC. FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  02/18/2020  16:26:22  <i>Filed:</i>  02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Order  pursuant to  18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00324-GMH *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  requiring records and other information to be provided  filed  by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  # 1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  requiring records and other information to be provided  filed  by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  # 1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

<p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE YAHOO ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM ONE IP ADDRESSES AND SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020</b></p>	<p>02/18/2020 16:24:48 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p>misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00325-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE FACEBOOK AND INSTAGRAM ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/18/2020 16:23:55 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00326-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE GOOGLE ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED BY GOOGLE, LLC, FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/18/2020 16:23:10 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to</p>

INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  
OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020**

18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
requiring records and other information to be provided  
filed  
by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
# 1  
Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00327-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR THE GITHUB  
ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM  
ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED  
BY GITHUB, INC. FOR  
INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  
OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020**

*Entered:*  
02/18/2020  
16:22:12  
*Filed:*  
02/18/2020  
*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
requiring records and other information to be provided  
filed  
by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
# 1  
Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00328-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR THE MICROSOFT  
ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM  
ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED  
BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION  
FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030

*Entered:*  
02/18/2020  
16:19:41  
*Filed:*  
02/18/2020  
*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)

**CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020**

*Document:*

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00329-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR THE TWITTER  
ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED FROM  
ONE IP ADDRESS AND SERVICED  
BY TWITTER INC. FOR  
INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  
OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020**

*Entered:*  
02/18/2020  
16:20:29  
*Filed:*  
02/18/2020

*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00330-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR THE AMAZON WEB  
SERVICES ACCOUNT(S) ACCESSED  
FROM ONE IP ADDRESS AND  
SERVICED BY AMAZON.COM INC  
FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 et  
al  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/20/2020**

*Entered:*  
02/18/2020  
16:21:18  
*Filed:*  
02/18/2020

*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1



	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00331-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 02/19/2020</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/18/2020 13:48:46 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00332-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 02/19/2020</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/18/2020 13:54:13 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1</p>	

<p>1:20-sc-00335-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TWITTER, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/19/2020</b></p>	Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:20-sc-00337-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/19/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/18/2020 13:58:06</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00338-GMH *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT  
 SERVICED BY SOUNDCLOUD, INC.  
 FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
 VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION  
 2339B  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/19/2020**

02/18/2020 14:44:23 <i>Filed:</i> 02/18/2020	misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
---	---

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00351-GMH \*SEALED\*  
 ONE TARGET ACCOUNT SERVICED  
 BY TWITTER FOR INVESTIGATION  
 OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 875(c)  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/21/2020**

<i>Entered:</i> 02/20/2020 12:48:35 <i>Filed:</i> 02/20/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
--	---

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be  
 provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.  
 (Attachments: # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00353-GMH \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL  
 ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY  
 GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION

<i>Entered:</i> 02/21/2020 11:47:02 <i>Filed:</i> 02/21/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order
--	---

<p>OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 195  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020</b></p>	<p>pursuant to  18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00354-GMH *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR ONE SKYPE ACCOUNT  SERVICED BY MICROSOFT  CORPORATION FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  02/21/2020  11:47:50  <i>Filed:</i>  02/21/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Order  pursuant to  18 U.S.C.  2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00355-GMH *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL  ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH  HOLDINGS INC. FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  02/21/2020  11:48:41  <i>Filed:</i>  02/21/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  misc  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Order  pursuant to  18 U.S.C.  2703(d)</p>

	<p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00356-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2241 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/21/2020 12:04:48 <i>Filed:</i> 02/21/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00357-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY INSTAGRAM INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2241 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/21/2020 12:06:29 <i>Filed:</i> 02/21/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p> <p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided for <i>Facebook</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: ENTERED IN ERROR.....# 1 Text of Proposed Order) Modified on 2/21/2020 to enter proposed order in error.</p>		

	<p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided for <i>Instagram</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00358-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO CELL PHONE ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY AT&amp;T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2241 <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/24/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/21/2020 12:07:38 <i>Filed:</i> 02/21/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided for <i>AT&amp;T</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:20-sc-00359-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2241</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/24/2020 16:09:51 <i>Filed:</i> 02/24/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to</p>

**CASE CLOSED on 02/28/2020**

18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided by Google filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00366-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR FOUR EMAIL  
ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY  
GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1705  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020**

*Entered:*  
02/21/2020  
16:21:57  
*Filed:*  
02/21/2020

*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*  
1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00367-GMH \*SEALED\*  
APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT  
SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS  
INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2241  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/28/2020**

*Entered:*  
02/25/2020  
11:37:27  
*Filed:*  
02/25/2020

*Category:*  
misc  
*Event:*  
Application  
for Order  
pursuant to  
18 U.S.C.  
2703(d)  
*Document:*

	1	
<p>1:20-sc-00368-GMH *SEALED*          APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)          ORDER FOR THE AMAZON WEB          SERVICES ACCOUNT(S)          IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL          ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE          NUMBER AND SERVICED BY          AMAZON.COM INC FOR          INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>          02/25/2020          10:56:15  <i>Filed:</i>          02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>          misc  <i>Event:</i>          Application          for Order          pursuant to          18 U.S.C.          2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>          1</p>
<p>1:20-sc-00369-GMH *SEALED*          APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)          ORDER FOR THE AMAZON WEB          SERVICES ACCOUNT(S)          ASSOCIATED WITH THREE E-MAIL          ACCOUNTS AND TWO TELEPHONE          NUMBERS AND SERVICED BY          AMAZON.COM INC FOR          INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIO  <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>          02/25/2020          10:57:15  <i>Filed:</i>          02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>          misc  <i>Event:</i>          Application          for Order          pursuant to          18 U.S.C.          2703(d)  <i>Document:</i>          1</p>



APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

<p>1:20-sc-00370-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE APPLE ACCOUNT (S) IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND SERVICED BY APPLE INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 10:58:06 <i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
---	---	---

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

<p>1:20-sc-00371-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE APPLE ACCOUNT (S) ASSOCIATED WITH THREE E-MAIL ACCOUNTS AND TWO TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND SERVICED BY APPLE INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. &amp;# CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 10:58:59 <i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
---	---	---

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)

	requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00372-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE FACEBOOK AND INSTAGRAM ACCOUNT(S) IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATI <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 10:59:44 <i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:20-sc-00373-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE FACEBOOK AND INSTAGRAM ACCOUNT(S) ASSOCIATED WITH THREE E-MAIL ACCOUNTS AND TWO TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOL <b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 11:01:00 <i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	

<p>1:20-sc-00374-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE GITHUB ACCOUNT(S) IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND SERVICED BY GITHUB, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. &amp;#</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 11:01:52</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00375-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE GITHUB ACCOUNT(S) ASSOCIATED WITH THREE E-MAIL ACCOUNTS AND TWO TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND SERVICED BY GITHUB, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C.</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 11:02:42</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00376-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE GOOGLE</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 11:03:35</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i></p>

<p>ACCOUNT(S) IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND SERVICED BY GOOGLE, LLC, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. &amp;#</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020</p>	<p>Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00377-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE LINKEDIN ACCOUNT(S) IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND SERVICED BY LINKEDIN CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18</p> <p><b>CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 11:04:31</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 02/25/2020</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:20-sc-00378-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE LINKEDIN ACCOUNT(S) ASSOCIATED WITH</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 02/25/2020 11:05:27</p> <p><i>Filed:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application</p>

THREE E-MAIL ACCOUNTS AND TWO TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND SERVICED BY LINKEDIN CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020**

02/25/2020

for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00379-GMH \*SEALED\* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE MICROSOFT ACCOUNT(S) IDENTIFIED BY THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020**

*Entered:*  
 02/25/2020  
 11:06:58  
*Filed:*  
 02/25/2020

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00380-GMH \*SEALED\* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THE MICROSOFT ACCOUNT(S) ASSOCIATED WITH THREE E-MAIL ACCOUNTS AND TWO TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND SERVICED BY MICROSOFT

*Entered:*  
 02/25/2020  
 11:07:52  
*Filed:*  
 02/25/2020

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

CORPORATION FOR  
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020**

2703(d)

*Document:*

1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00381-GMH \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR THE NAMESILO  
 ACCOUNT(S) ASSOCIATED WITH  
 THREE DOMAIN NAMES AND  
 SERVICED BY NAMESILO.COM  
 FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
 VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030  
**CASE CLOSED on 02/26/2020**

*Entered:*  
 02/25/2020  
 11:08:43  
*Filed:*  
 02/25/2020

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*  
 1

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
 requiring records and other information to be provided  
 filed  
 by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments:  
 # 1  
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:20-sc-00382-GMH \*SEALED\*  
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d)  
 ORDER FOR THE YAHOO  
 ACCOUNT(S) IDENTIFIED BY  
 THREE EMAIL ADDRESSES AND  
 ONE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND  
 SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS  
 INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF  
 VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.

*Entered:*  
 02/25/2020  
 11:09:32  
*Filed:*  
 02/25/2020

*Category:*  
 misc  
*Event:*  
 Application  
 for Order  
 pursuant to  
 18 U.S.C.  
 2703(d)  
*Document:*